Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 5:40 PM

To: ‘Work Shop Estimate (SG)'; SUR; 'Seah, Andy'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/10/2024 SNQ8996T

Attachments: SNQ8996T IA.pdf; SNQ8996T estimate.pdf; SNQ8996T LTA.pdf; SNQ8996T Photos.pdf
Dear Andy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNQ 8996T.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 10:48 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK
Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy
<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/10/2024 SNQ8996T

Without Prejudice

Dear All

Pls refer to the revised claim ref below.

Officer In-charge: Sam

Our Claim Reference: BVS24/0704

Warm Regards
Workshop estimate

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 5:38 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto)
<rajes@lkkauto.com>




Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/10/2024

Dear Lkk

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultant:

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Clain
1 | JD Motorsports 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #05-76 Synergy Richard : 90234180 CMGK AVS24/2
XIN YUN AUTO 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE4 #05-23 PREMIER Yi Xin (9839 1555) ANNIE IVS24/1
CHENG AUTO 5 SOON LEE STREET #01-60 PIONEER POINT | RACHEL & 66310707 CMPY BVS24/C

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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